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From: Trina Collins [TCollins @RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 12:28 PM

To: Filings@psc¢.state fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100148-WU; Ni Florida, LLC Tamiami - Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Lee

County, Florida
importance: High
Attachments: PSC Cierk 02 (Filing waiver of requirement).ltr. 06-23-2010(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: miriedman@rshattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC Tamiami - Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Lee County, Florida -
Filing Ni Florida, LLC's waiver through August 31, 2010 of the requirement pursuant to Section 367.081(6), Florida

Statutes for the Commission to rule upon an interim rate request within sixty (60) days of filing of the minimum fiting
reguirements.

c. NiFlorida, LLC
d. 1Page.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page.
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MARTIS §. FREDMAN, PA. June 23, 2010

Wirtam E, SunpsTroM, DA.
Duane D. Thesor, PA.
Jatin L. WhARTON

Ropert M.C. Rosk, (1924-2006)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, L1L.C Tamiami

Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Lee County, Florida
Our File No.: 43053.04

Dear Ms. Cole:

This letter will operate as Ni Florida, LLC’s waiver through August 31, 2010 of the
requirement pursuant to Section 367.081(6), Florida Statutes for the Commission to rule

upon an interimn rate request within sixty (60) days of filing of the minimum filing
requirements '

Should you or members of the Staff have any questions regarding this filing,
please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN b

For the Firm :
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cc: Ed Wallace, President (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Mr. Benny Wilkinson (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Mr. Donald Clayton (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) =
Mr. Bart Fletcher (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) -
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